
  Variance Request - March 19, 2024 

Property: 

 1827 Highland Drive E 

Lot 41, Highland Terrace Mobile Home Park 

 
Owner/Applicant: 

Maxim, LLC, A Texas Series Limited Liability Company – Series 2 Keller-Highland, An 

Individual Series 

Mohammad J Rahman, Manager 

 

 
Manager is submitting a Unified Development Code Application for a variance request on the lot 

noted above in the Highland Terrace Mobile Home Park. The specific variance requested is as 

follows: 

 
- Reduce one of the Front Yard Setback to 20' in lieu of the 25' as per the supplemental 

regulations for both the Front Yard, for a corner lot. 

 
The regulations demanded in the Supplemental Regulations 9.11 would be good for larger 

corner lots. Lot 41 is only approximately 8106sf and is burdened with a severe hardship when 

forced to comply with those regulations. 

 

Approval of this variance will go a long way to alleviate the hardships imposed by the above 

regulation. 

 
Respectfully, 

     /*Mohammad J Rahman*/ 

Maxim, LLC, A Texas Series Limited Liability Company – Series 2 Keller-Highland, An Individual 
Series 
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